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Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 11,2010 10:43AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 26 (Final Rate Case Expense update).ltr.05-11-2010(3).pdf 

BWilkinson@niamerica.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: _mfriedma_n@rsbattorn.eys.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorngys~.com 

b. Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, 
Florida - Filing Ni Florida, LLC's Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), 
Florida Administrative Code. 

c. Ni Florida, LLC 

d. 2 Pages. 

e.  Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page, and Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred - 1 page. 

5/11/2010 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM ~r BENTLEY, LLP 

ww.rsbarromeyr.cvm 

Plsasc Respond io ilic Longwood Ofice 

May 11,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosure 
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Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred Purouant to Rule 25-30.436(6). F.A.C. 
Updated as of 3.31.2010 
Company: Ni Florida LLC 
Docket No: 090182SU 
Test Year Ended: December 31, 2008 

Tangibl, LLC 

- Hrf Descriotion of Work 
Donald J. Clayton 254.0 5 165.00 S 41,910.00 Rate case preparation 

Total Tangibl, LLC 5 41,910.00 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

PerrOn - H,S e Description of Work 
Christian Marcelli 109.2 5 290.00 S 31,668.00 Legal services-rate care 
Christian Marceiii 35.8 5 305.00 S 10.919.00 Legal Services-rate Case 
Martin Friedman 9.1 S 320.00 $ 2.912.00 Legal services-rate care 
Martin Friedman 15.2 S 330.00 S 5,016.00 Legal services-ratecase 

5 8,490.38 Expenses 

Total Rose, Sundrtrom & Bentley, LLP S 59.005.38 

Key Engineering Associates, lnc. 

m rn && /\mount Dercrbtion of Work 
Keith Bachmann 122.0 S 135.00 S 16.470.00 Mapping Project 
Dan Lelhgeber 44.0 S 115.00 S 5,060.00 Surveying 

S 1.871.67 Expenses 

Total Key Engineering Associates, Inc. S 23,401.67 

Other 

EL2 && Amount Dercriotion of Work 
Federal Express S 86.90 Overnight delivery 

Total Other $ 86.90 

Florida Utility Group (FUG) 

m its && a Descriotion of Work 
Multiple Employees 5 15.828.60 Customer Notices 

Preparation and Mailing 
Total Florida Utility Group (FUG) s 15.a28.m 

Gardere Wvnne Sewell, U P  

m - Hrr en?n 4rwm Pex rintion of Work 
Elizabeth Rem 1.4 f 270.00 S 384.75 Leml sewices for ~ r c r o w  

Agreement 
Total Gardere Wynne Sewell, LLP 5 384.75 

TOTAL $ 140,617.30 
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